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Re: Loved dinner last night 

From: Maggie Williams [RELEASE IN PART 861 

To: Melanne Verveer verveerms@state.gov;Hiliary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

cc: Maggie Williams 

Subject: Re: Loved dinner last night 

Yes. Want to talk. Adding candice. 

M 
······Original Message······ 
From: Verveer, Melanne S 
To: H 
To: Maggie Williams 
Cc: Cheryl D Mills 
Subject: Re: Loved dinner last night 
Sent: Aug 19, 2010 1: 11 PM 

The girls' team will deliver! 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: 'williamsbarrettl I 

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Verveer, Melanne S 
Sent: Thu Aug 19 13:06:52 2010 
Subject: Loved dinner last night 

86 

And I passed on our "girl talk" to Cheryl who's anxious to follow up. I suggested a four way call w the three of us and Melanne 
and so am copying both to try to start scheduling it. 
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Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 
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